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100-Yegr-0ld St. Cafherlnes Parish, Addison

~Start Of Catholic Faith In V:IIage of Add:son
Traced To Irish Famme, Bu:ld:ng Of

A century of Catholic Faith will be recall«l this- Sunday
(Oct. 3) when Auxiliary Bishop Casey celebretes Mass at
St. Catherine’s Church in Addison to mark the establishment

100 years ago of this Southern Tier parish

County.

The beginnings of Catholicity in Addism were due to
two factors one foreign, the other native. The former was

the famine years of the late forties of the lasteantury, which

caused at least one and a halt
million of the Irish to come to
the new land. The fatter was the
building of the Erie R.R., which
required lahorers and these Irish
needed jobs. So famine brought

- these people to this country and

the railroad brought some of
them to Addison,

There may have been an occas
fonal priest who passed through
Addison prior to the 40's, but
all that is known is that the
few early Catholics of the town
were oecasionally visited by
priests from Auburn, Genewa,
Horpell and- Greenwood (Rex.
ville),

The first Mass in Addison was
celebrated in one of the shanties
along the railroad track. Later

Mass was celebrated in the home
of Frank Smith on East Front
St. and at the home,of D, D.
Hickey on Goodhue St.

By the year 1852, the Catholics
had rented Jones- Hall at the

corner of Main St. and Raliroad
Ave. Here Mass was celebrated

and the sacraments were admin.
Istered by a  Father McGlue.
There are other names connect:
ed with these ‘early days, such

Father McConnell of Green

, l
cunninghmx‘u ib

aent pastor. To this:

So glven the cire of t

first r
‘was

Catholics of Addison end aur: ‘The

rounding territory,
s Fiost Church' - |
Fathe&——(:unning_gm Xooj;ed
‘over the situation in hiz newly
assigned’ territory and saw that
a churth wis needed iri Addison,

o

'I'hat same* year, 1854, this plo:|woul

priest: me
llc& of Addison arid organized the

* parish, later to be.known ag St

Catherine’s, Priest and people imi:,
medlately set. out to zet Iind
st ——-»—,c._-_wﬁp

Ochbor is Nalionol
Restaurant Month

Restaurant and enjoy thel
homey atmosphere of com- |
fortable surroundings, mellow
lights, soft music and the
finest of ali . . . FOOD FIT FOR
A KING. Whether your taste

‘fa tangy Nalian dish you'll find
real Eating Pledsure &t Llo-

ner gur staff is ready to- servt'
you.
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. serve the parish umtil the con-

- strucﬂon of the present church.

sl

Jis for seafood, steak, fowl or} |eirly in that seir snd was able

to fove: Into . th'iita‘sonnge near

B
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for the proposed ckwurch.

for the sum of 260 1 parcel of
land with a frontmge of -50 feet
on. Curtis Square and extending
|south for about £90 feet. This

Henry Boliwin and Rufus Weath.
erby families.

is clear that ouxage was e

Catholic feeling ~was rTunning
high as a resul ©of the Know.
Nothing movement which wias
just about at its height. And the
papers of that priod show that

Addison was a strong center of] |

the movement.

olics persevered mnd erected a
small frame chuikz on this piece
of land which liis Just west of
the present paiska house. The
exact date of the dedicmtion of
the first éhurch s unknown, but
it took place smestime betweeh
the organization meseting in 1854,
d November of the following
year, ‘

- Addison In those years was
pnt of the dineme of Buffalo
and’ ﬂ;ere;ore wnder  Bishop

1 John Timdn, The first recorded
i visit of Bishop Timeon to* Addison
£ |1k in September of 185, wwhen he
E aiiministered the sacrament

of
Confitrmation in the new church,
U’n!ortunately thes narmes of
those in this fint clss are mo
lbgiger in existene_

. "The new p-.riuh of §t. Cather
ine remained upiess the care of
8t ‘Mary's Coring from 1854
until 1865, During those yeaxs
three priests, Father "Thomas
Cunningham, Fathe=r Peter Col

gan and Father Clearles McMul

len took care of ths spiritual
needs of the pégle of Addison,

During these yaxs the “Cath.

olic Society” as ther local papexs
spoke of the mewe parish in.

creased its memrship, Perhaps
this increase wm placing too
great a burden on The priests of
St. Mary's or perlagos the Bishop
had other rexsom, At any rate,
the year 1865 savw St. c:the,v&
stperation from Coxning and IEs

-[tre taken over by St Marys in

Bath. This change berought a new
face to the stres of Addison,
that of Father P. Mazureth,
ere are still 1 [ew Alive who
Hiave not forgouon this mme

- thd “his work In AdcRison,

Gn the eleventt day of June
1§§6. Bishop Timer was again
in " Addison and It seems likely
that this visit conviaced the Bish.
op that as soon 1= possible he
d have to plve St Cather.
ine’s its first resiisrat pstor, But
this would haveto wait a little
1o n g e . Memywhile another
change was to hke phace. this
not a change of pirson but in the
material property of the parish.

Enlarged Cimurch

‘The local papen of the month
of June, 1866, arxied the an-
nouncement of the propesed
plans: the churth 3s to be en-
larged and a bell tower to be
added to the tilding. Father
Mazureth did raot waste titne, for
by Sept, 4, the wirk- was Tapidly
Tearing completin., A financia!
statenient published in the local
aper shows that thxik woxrk was
plefed at a ot of a little
ne thgusand clollars.
statement s signed by the

i .m’d'ﬂie iw Eruslees, Dan-

fel Hickey and Frraik Brady.
- thuerelr was €o

Resld_ent Pastor
Catholicism ‘come=s- of age in
any place when its people ¢
point with pride to a priest of
its own and & prish hoase St.
Catherine’s got s wwish in 1668
Futher Bradliey -am=¢ to Addison

in Steuben

They succeedsl in purchasing!

land hiad. been owwned by the|.

‘When one looks at the history '
of this particular time, 183, it|
quired for this undeartaking, Anti| .|

Despite all thiy the local Cath.| |

the church by

Yyears old at_the time. Rapid’
growth’ durlng this. year added
an enlarged church, a rectory,
and its.“first resident pastor.
Father Bradley continued to-
serve the parish at Addison until
the yesx 1873. From that time
until the erection of the present
chuich four priests served the
people of/St. Catherine’s, They
‘were Fathets Ryan, Brady, Lash-
er, and “Little Father” Donahue.
This man got his name from.the
fact that the parish had twe
priests by the ‘hame of Donahue,
and he was the smaller of the
two. LI .
Present Church
The parish. continued to grow
and ih 1884, Father P. Donahue,
“Big Fathg” Donahue, became
the new pastor. He was a man of
action and one who cdould sell

.

plans meant a new church for
Addison and the .erection of_ a
chapel at Cameron Mills,

The first announcement of the
proposed new church was in the

ay 20 o! that 2 -S|
year. The parish was but 14§ ‘

O'Connor and his wife dbnnted

his plans to the people. And his the people of that area until 1530,

v

tr
$16,000 of which less thari~$2,000
remained as a debt. And of thi
amount $300 was pald thiat fall.
St. Willlam's Chipe 8

One job is too much-for some
men. But for Father Dahahue,
one was not enough. At the same, |
time that he was building the
new church in Addison, he was
not -neglecting another section of
his parish, In 1885, hé was cele:
brating Mass at the school house
at Cameron Mills,
The following year Patrick

'land for a chapel and by Feb,

18 a “neat substantial chapel”. g
had besn erected and phaid for.
This chapel was dedicated to St.
William and it continued to serve

when it was sold as it was no
longer needed,
Parish House
The pastorate of Father Dona-

April 16, edition of the Addison
Advertlspr: “St. Catherine’s So-|
ciety Roman Catholics dré soon:
to commence the erection of a!
large and commodious hew:
church edifice on the site of their
presént strucEure on Maple St.”
This may have been the original
plan or the writer may have been
in etror. Actially the new church
wes erected about 100 feet East
of the old.church,

The proposed building was to
be 60 by 100 fest and the cost
wasx estirnated at $15,000. Pgople
who had teamns helped to draw
material 1o the site and the stone
for the foundation was donated
by others in the parish, .

Original plans had set Septem-
ber of 1865 for the Iaying of the;
cormer stone, but unforeseen de-
lays forced the postponement un-
til Jater in the fall. Work con-
tinaed rapldly and by February
of 1866 the building was enclosed
and still better all the bills up.
to that point pald.

The generosity of the people of
those days merits mention,. The
year 1885 was not a good year
for wages were being cut and
the uneraployment prohlem was|
causing worry to the county of:/
ticials. Yet despite these facters,!
the people of the parish raised
a total of $6,75520. To us in the
days of inflation the sum seems
small but when we stop to con-
sider that this is roughly-equiva-
fent to $70,000 in todays money.
we begin to appreciate what
these people did.

Work on the new church con-
tinued all through 1886 and into
the following wear. By Apr.xl the
local Adwvertiser could. say:’ “The
Cathohc Church is nearly com-

-¢o8t $5 July
17 was set as fhie day of dedica-
tion-and Bishop Ryan was to con-
duct the cerermony.,

The Corning Journal carried an

account of the ceremony and a
description of “the new building.
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| cese to serve the parish.

| |Marks Centenary

i Ignhtins Mission_ here,

| Speliman, Archbishop of New

Ltitlesl-: Mass that opened the:

{ th  celebrant.

‘mﬁrg ﬂi‘mﬁﬁia highlights of the

hue ended in 1889. It was this
same year that saw the rézing
of the old church and the bulld.
ing of the new parish hause.

! Same of the lumber Yrom the:old;

church |s part: of, the present
rectoryr
The End of an Era
During the years from 1889 to
1897 two more pastors came to
St, Catherine’s: Father Caraher
in 1889 and Father Noonan in
1895. The latter of these had a
short pastorate, about two years.
The reason for this change orig-
inated in Rome, and resulted in
Addison becoming part of the
Rochester Diocese.
Change of Status

e

The Dir ‘ese of Rochester be-
'gan fn 1868. At this time, there

were those who felt that the dio-
cese should extend south to the
state line. But when the papers
came from Rome, the counties
of Steuben, Schuyler, Chemung
and Tioga were not included in:
the new diocese, Finally after
the death of Bishop Ryan, the
second bishop of Buffalo, on Dec.
10, 1896, Rome orderéd these!
ifour counties transferred to the
Rochester Diocese. This change,
affected 26 chutches. 18 parishes
and_23 priests. One of these par-
ishes was St. Catherine’s, Addi-
son.

the Most Rev. Bernard McQuaid.
After the dacument arrived in
this - country,— Bishop..McQuaid |
invited all these priests to have
dinner with him in Rochester at
the seminary. Father Noonan of
Addison was- among those pres-
ent, The priests involved in the
new chanse were given a choice,
they could remain in the new dio-
éese or return to Buffalo. Among
those who chose to return was
Father Noonan of Addison. This
meant & new pastor for St. Cath-

erine’s,
" ¥Father Darcy
Father William Darcy arrived|
fn Addison in 1897. He was the
first priest of the Rochester Dio-

- One. of his first tasks was to

prepnre a Confirmbtion class for |}

Indxan Mission

St; Ignatiok;, Mont. — (RNS)
— Thousands of Indian and
white - Catlgohcs flocked to the
centénnial celebration of- the St.

~His Eminénce Franéis Cardinal
"York, presided at a Solemn Pon-

three.ddy observance. Bishop Jo-
s¢ih’ M. Gilmore of Helens was

N

pag eant

opening and clo!mg days, It de-
pleted. the ‘arrival of the “black-
tobes” 100, vears ‘ago -and the]

’ his neéw bishop. Bishop McQuaid| -
came to Addison and- met the‘
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people of his new parish, ton-
firming a class of 47 boys and
girls.” Bishop McQuaid . would
again visit Addison in 1901 angd
1905. But the next Confirmation
lwould bring Bishop Thomas-
Hickey to Addison,

Father Darcy made two chang- | .
es in the parish during his pas.|.
torate. The first concerned the|’
cemetery When the Irish came
to Addison, one of the first
things they did wasg to purchase
land as a final resting place for |
their dead.

The .original cemetery bggun i
several years hefore the parish i
was started. By the turn of thel:
century--more land was needed. |,
A three man committee consid-{.’
ered several sites for the new|
cemetery and finally in 1902 the
arish purchased four acres of
the Bliss property.

.
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‘This property was located on.
the same street as the church

but on the oppasite side and wast. Mary’s, I’ Elmira Lo thie

Mass, “The Hidy ‘Was ‘then: tlken '

The Biehop of Rochester was: g

about one quatter of a' mile
from the church. Thix choice was
good, for it was level land not
far from the .church -and also
near the old cemetery. Work
was begun immediately and on
M;;' 7 the first eight lots were
80

" During the pastorate of ﬁather

atrick Sullivan, a fence was

uilt at the cemetery. This was
replaced only last year,

Several -pastors had consldered
completing ‘the interlor of the
church, which had been dedicat-
fed 4n 1887, bt it took Father
iDarey to actually get the work
done. There are many still alive
who recall the unfinished church,
open to the roof with its large
rough unfinished beams and
truss work, supported from the
floor by large pillars. As one of
the. parishioners described it: “It
looked 1like a large barn.” When
this work on the interior of the
ohUTcH Was tofmpleted at a cost
of about $15,000, the church was
1 about -the same as it is today.

! During the century of parish
}llfe. 23. priests have served the
,parish. Of these, only three are
,atill alive, Of the 20 that have
‘passed on, only one died while
pastor of St. Catherine’s. This
was the -suecessor of Father Dar-
ey, namely, Father Patrick Sulli-
van, He was a very young priest
| when he came® the parish from
Peter and Paul's, Elmira. In

t

ties when he Wwas killed. On the |

fact he was only in his early for-,

Pontifical Mass by Bishop- Hlck-
ey. Father Sullivan was Huried
in Elmira.

Last Qutrteﬁ(;enmry
Moré recent years, remember-
el by mote of the people saw
the pastoratés of Father Thomas
Harringtoh, Father William Kil-
Yackey, Fifhier Francls Moffett,
IFather Patrick Kelly, Fither,
William ‘Canhan, Father Piter
Jankowski, and the present pas-|
tor, Fathier Francis Tumer,
This perlod included thee.great:

war. It also witnessed the- butld-!

Father Killackey in 1934, It saw .
the financial struggles of the
days of Father Kelly, and the
recovery period of Fatler Can-
nan. From that time on the par-
ish has been able to make im-
provements, The interior of the
church was redecorated during
the pastorate of Father Jankow- |
§K1, And T The Tast Tew  years, |
a new organ was purchased the
exterior of the church regpaired.
a4 new parish office set up in the
house.

This centenary year firzds St.
Catherine’s Parish under ‘the
spiritual direction of ¥ather
Turner who came to Addison as
pastor in June, 1950.

Doing all the work themselves.
Father Turner and the men of
the parish worked for six months
this year enlarging the parish
hall in the church basement.
They also installed a modern

night of Sept. 20, 1920, Father
Sullivan was seriously injured by
his owrr autormiobile. Taken fo the
hospital 1t looked for a while

kitchen in the hall and a new
bell system-—in the church tower.

Areawise, St. Catherine's Is not
a little parish. It covers about

depression and the second world !

ing of the first parish hsall. byi{

*“One Hundred |}
, Yeurs of Achievement " was pte-
|sentéd I -the natural outddor
J{thieatér neap the mission on the

that he might livé, but yneu-,225 square miles. In addition to
monia set in and on the follow-:the village of Addison, St. Cith-
Ing Friday the parish was sad-{erine’s Parish embraces in whole .
den€d by the news of his death.!or in part the towns of "Tusca-
Father Bloomer, later Monsignor rora, Woodhull, Rathbone, Cim-
Bloomer, of 8t. Patrick's Church. eron, Erwin, Lindley, and “Thurs-
Elmlra, celebrated the- funeral ton ’
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A handsome pésrirait Bust in full color.of St Pius X
—the first pop-e to Te cononized in nearly 300
years, It is a beebutifesl ornament “as well as a con-
stant inspiratiorm frome the mun who '“worked 6.
restore off thinsgs in Christ.” ($4.00. On mail
orders please irclude 2% Sales Tax if resndent of
Monros County_} g
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Trant s leautzful Relzgzous Christrrias Cards

NOW IS THE TIME TO ORDER YOUR PERSONALIZED CARES FOR CHRISTMAS \

Our selection of Chrisimas Cords
this year is the loveliest wre have
‘ Qver carried, . ., All famous card designers representeck.
Your personnllzed card from Tront's will be among the most treas~
ured "of dny recelved. Come in and make your selection’ early
for best choice. -

. Bmm_e Cordr for ih, Blind
o Beauhfu[ Imported Cards
- Piuonnkzeel Baxed Cmds

'r)

96 Cl.lNTON AVE N. —_ 115 EIANKI.IN §T.

1 commutilty'a growth uid prog-
a)ress -since’ thqt '

: ol
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12.caxds for $ .59
16 cawds for $ .79
14 cards for $1.00
12 cards for $1.00

~ BAKER 5623 —

20 cards for $L00
146 cords: fov jl 50
25 ‘tards for 3 ',50
25 wrds for 332.75
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